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Kelley Hinson
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From: John Rouse
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Oliver Tolksdorf; Kelley Hinson
Subject: FW: Website Inquiry

FYI,
Please respond. I'll share with Randy as well. Take pics.

From: Linda Smith <lsmith@comtechfay.com>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:51 AM

To: webhth <webhth@harnett.org>

Subject: Website Inquiry

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

E < "'.“;. ’ D) tioa EnNeJ:E Web Site Inquiry Receipt
Inquiry For: Harnett County (Health Department)
Full Name: Linda Smith
Telephone: 19105805644

Email Address: | lsmith@comtechfay.com

There is what is becoming a trash dump on the corner of Gilcrest and Cameron Hill
Roads. More trash is being dumped there every day. Everyday more furniture is being
dumped there. It is becoming a rat infested mess that is bleeding onto the road. Please
contact land owner and get that mess cleaned up. Thank you.

Comments:

Submitter: 70.63.75.74
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4.50ACS GILCHRIST 3 HOUSES

—~ rope escription:
~ Harnett Property beseript Harnett County GIS

PID: 099575 0032

PIN: 9575-02-6226.000

REID: 0020922

Subdivision:

Taxable Acreage: 4,500 AC ac
Caclulated Acreage: 6.67 ac

Account Number: 1500025369

City, State, Zip: CAMERON, NC, 28326
Building Count: 2
Township Code: 09

Fire Tax District: Spout Springs

Parcel Building Value: $13960
Parcel Qutbuilding Value : $24500
Parcel Land Value : $32000
Parcel Special Land Value : $0
Total Value : $70460

Parcel Deferred Value : $0

Total Assessed Value : $70460

Owners: PERKINS TAJUANA & MATTHEWS CARLITHA B

Owner Address : 82 WILLIAMSBURG WAY CAMERON, NC 28326-8918

Property Address: 821 GILCHRIST RD CAMERON, NC 28326

Neighborhood: 00900

Actual Year Built: 1924
TotalAcutalAreaHeated: 1232 Sq/Ft
Sale Month and Year: 8/ 2000
Sale Price: $0

Deed Book & Page: 1433-0128
Deed Date: 965779200000
Plat Book & Page: -
Instrument Type: WD

Vacant or Improved:
QualifiedCode: Y

Transfer or Split:

Within 1mi of Agriculture District: Yes

Prior Building Value: $12370
Prior Qutbuilding Value : $17000
Prior Land Value : $31250

Prior Special Land Value : $0

Prior Deferred Value : $0

Prior Assessed Value : $60620

http://gis.harnett.org/E911App/Parcels/ParcelReport.aspx?pin=9575-02-6226.000
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